From: "Couture, Gerard F."

To: <ams3@nrc.gov>

Date: - 12/05/2007 11:02:55 AM
Subject: Safety Culture Pilot Study
Ms. Snyder,

Westinghouse will be able to participate in the Safety Culture Pilot

Study as requested in the November 15 correspondence from Mr. Pierson.

" The primary point of contact for this study will be Mr. Tim Northcut,

Manager, Continuous Improvement for the Columbia Site. His phone number
is _wm be supportmg Tim and the NMSS Study Team as

well.

"~ . We are looking forward to supporting this activity as we agree with Mr.
Pierson that feedback from licensees can be most helpful in evaluating
programmatic changes, especially considering the substantial differences
that exist between 10CFR70 Licensees and Reactor Facilities. We are
currently evaluating what background materials may be helpful to the
success of Phase |, and hope to discuss those with you in the near
future. Feel free-to contact Tim or myself as needed for planning and
execution of Phase | activities. :

Best Regards,

Gerard Couture Manager
Licensing & Regulatory Programs
Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility
Westinghouse Electric Company

CC: "Breeda Reiily" m"Nonhcutt, Timothy B., Ill"
<. s se!, =
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